From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2019 2:08 PM
To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage
Subject: Re: SRS integration

Howard--Attached are my track changes to the:
-- SRS Contractors Resolution in the intro section. Please put the attached in the ROCON drive
-- Shasta supplemental effects.

Cathy--Seems to me that the supplemental analysis is the correct location for the SR Contractors Resolution. To
the extent that Maria wants it as an integral part of the proposed action and analysis, we will be getting it on
June 27. If it becomes part of the actual analysis, it begs the question of why we couldn't embed Reclamation's
June 14 changes to the PA into the effects sections themselves, but rather, tack them on in the end of the
division effects sections.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Sun, Jun 16, 2019 at 12:51 PM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:
Garwin,
Stepping in as your Father's Day VPN surrogate. Here is the work that I have done on the SRS
component. Added language to the Introduction and the Shasta Supplement. Looping in Cathy since she is
going to be working to bolster the Shasta SRS supplement. Moving on to the 1&S section now.
Howard

Howard L. Brown

Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608
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